



KEN PAXTON
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS

WILLIAM R. PETERSON
Solicitor General

(512)-936-1700
William.Peterson@oag.texas.gov

September 11, 2026

Via electronic filing

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Nathan v. Alamo Heights ISD*, No. 26-257

Dear Mr. Harris:

In accordance with Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondents respectfully move for a 30-day extension of time to file a response to the joint petition for a writ of certiorari.

Petitioners filed a joint petition for a writ of certiorari on August 17, 2026, which was docketed on August 27. A response is currently due on September 28. Respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension of that deadline, until October 28.

An extension is warranted because undersigned counsel has numerous briefing and oral argument obligations around the current September 28 deadline, including oral argument before the en banc Fifth Circuit scheduled for September 23. In addition, Respondents anticipate that amicus briefs will be filed in support of the petition, and this extension will permit Respondents to respond to any points raised in those briefs.

Petitioners do not oppose the requested 30-day extension. This extension is sought in the interest of justice, not for delay, and no party will be prejudiced if this unopposed request for an extension is granted.

Page 2

For the foregoing reasons, Respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension of the deadline to file the response to the petition for a writ of certiorari, creating a new deadline of October 28, 2026.

Respectfully submitted.

/s/ William R. Peterson

William R. Peterson
Solicitor General

cc: All counsel of record